

From: Bette N. Rinehart

To: John Kennedy

Date: June 04, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0071-EX-RR-2002- Reply

Message:

John,

Motorola configures our test site for this application with 1 control channel and 4 voice channels.

This configuration allows us to carry out all the tests we need to ensure feature functionality. This configuration also allows us to accommodate more than 1 tester at a time on the system. Frequently we will use many mobile units to create load conditions on the site.

The total number of mobiles and portables are 100 and 50 respectively. During the test phase of the products we are developing we typically perform some system loading test cases. This will allow us to test the reliability of our systems under normal loading conditions as well as under stress. The requested amount of subscriber equipment represents the worst case scenerio and is not the typical configuration.

Steve Domokos
Motorola Test Lab Manager